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Statewide Agency Human Resources Directors  

 
 

AGENCY CONTACT/EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE/FAX 
ADMINISTRATION  
DEPT OF  
http://doa.wi.gov  

LISA DALLY 
Lisa.dally@wisconsin.gov  
 

101 E WILSON ST 
4TH FL 
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-261-8078 
608-264-7648 

AGRICULTURE, TRADE &  
CONSUMER PROTECTION 
DEPT OF  
http://www.datcp.state.wi.us  

ALISON SCHERER 
Alison.Scherer@Wisconsin.gov 
 

2811 AGRICULTURE DR  
MADISON, WI 53708  

608-224-4761 
608-224-4757  

ASSEMBLY  
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/asmhome.htm  

MARK KAEPPEL 
Mark.Kaeppel@legis.wisconsin.gov 

119 M L KING JR BLVD  
WM4 
MADISON, WI 53703 

608-264-8471  

CHILDREN AND FAMILIES  
DEPT OF 
 

KIM RAHAL WELLS 
KimM.Rahal@wisconsin.gov 
 

201 E WASHINGTON AVE 
GEF1 200  
MADISON, WI 53703 

608-422-6420 
608-261-6589 

CORRECTIONS 
DEPT OF  
http://www.wi-doc.com  

KARI BEIER 
Kari.Beier@wisconsin.gov 

3099 E WASHINGTON 
AVE  
MADISON, WI 53704  

608-240-5496  
608-240-3343  

EDUCATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS 
BOARD 
http://www.ecb.org  

LISA DALLY 
Lisa.dally@wisconsin.gov  
 

101 E WILSON ST 
4th Floor 
MADISON, WI 53703 

608-261-8078 
608-264-7648 

EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS  
DEPT OF  
http://etf.wi.gov  

STACIE MEYER 
stacie.meyer@etf.state.wi.us 
 

801 W BADGER RD  
MADISON, WI 53702  

608-266-5803  
608-267-0633  

EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS 
COMMISSION 
http://werc.wi.gov  

CAROL LYNCH 
Carol.Lynch@wisconsin.gov 

4868 HIGH CROSSING 
BLVD 
MADISON, WI 53704-7403 
 

608-243-2427  
608-243-2433 
 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE  DOROTHY J. MOORE 
Dorothy.moore@wisconsin.gov   
 

115 EAST ST CAPITOL  
PO BOX 7863  
MADISON, WI 53703-7863  

608-266-1212  
608-267-8983  

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS  
DEPT OF 
http://www.wdfi.org  

LISA DALLY 
Lisa.dally@wisconsin.gov  
 

101 E WILSON ST  
4TH 

 
FLOOR  

MADISON, WI 53703  

608-261-8078 
608-264-7648  

GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY BD 
http://gab.wi.gov  

LISA DALLY 
Lisa.dally@wisconsin.gov  
 

101 E WILSON ST 
4th Floor 
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-261-8078 
608-264-7648 

HEALTH  SERVICES 
DEPT OF  
http://dhs.wisconsin.gov 

ROBERT MASNADO 
RobertG.Masnado@dhs.wisconsin.gov 

1 W WILSON ST 
5TH FL 
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-266-8999 
608-267-2147  

HIGHER EDUCATION AIDS BD 
http://heab.state.wi.us  

SHERRIE NELSON  
sherrie.nelson@wisconsin.gov 

131 W WILSON ST 
#902  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-267-2944  
608-267-2808  

INSURANCE, OFFICE OF 
COMMISIONER OF 
http://oci.wi.gov  

LISA DALLY 
Lisa.dally@wisconsin.gov  
 

125 S WEBSTER ST  
MADISON, WI 53702  

608-261-8078 
608-264-7648 

INVESTMENT BOARD 
http://www.swib.state.wi.us  

JENNIFER SCHMEISER 
jennifer.schmeiser@swib.state.wi.us 

121 E WILSON ST  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-261-2404  
608-266-2436 

JUSTICE DEPT OF 
http://www.doj.state.wi.us 

JAYNE SWINGEN 
swingenjl@doj.state.wi.us 
 

17 W MAIN ST  
MADISON, WI 53703 

608-266-0461  
608-261-5808 

LABOR & INDUSTRY REVIEW  
COMMISSION  
http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/lirc 

STEVE LAESCH 
Steve.Laesch@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
 

3319 W BELTLINE HWY  
2ND FL  
MADISON, WI 53713 

608-266-1092 
608-267-4409 
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AGENCY CONTACT/EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE/FAX 

LEGISLATIVE AUDIT  
BUREAU 
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/lab  

MEREDITH KARKLUS 
meredith.karklus@legis.wisconsin.gov 
 

22 EAST MIFFLIN ST  
STE 500  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-266-2818  
608-267-0410  

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
STAFF, WI  
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/lc   

ANGLINIA WASHINGTON 
Anglinia.washington@legis.wisconsin.g
ov 

ONE E MAIN ST  
STE 401 
MADISON, WI 53703-
3382  

608-266-1947 
608-266-3830  

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL  
BUREAU  
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/lfb/index.html  

BECKY HANNAH 
Becky.hannah@legis.wisconsin.gov 

1 E MAIN ST 
RM 301  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-266-7663  
608-267-6873  

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE 
BUREAU 
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/lrb/index.htm  

LYNN EMERY 
Lynn.emery@legis.wisconsin.gov  
 

100 N HAMILTON ST 
5TH FL 
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-261-4452  
608-264-6948  

LEGISLATIVE TECHNOLOGY 
SERVICES BUREAU  
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/ltsb/index.htm  

DANA DYKEMA 
Dana.dykema@legis.wisconsin.gov 
 

17 W.MAIN STREET  
SUITE 200  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-283-1801  
608-267-6763  

MILITARY AFFAIRS DEPT OF  
http://dma.wi.gov  

JONI MATHEWS 
Joni.Mathews@wisconsin.gov  

2400 WRIGHT ST  
MADISON, WI 53704  

608-242-3163  
608-242-3168  

NATURAL RESOURCES 
DEPT OF  
http://www.dnr.state.wi.us  

AMBER PASSNO 
AmberD.Passno@wisconsin.gov 
 

101 S WEBSTER ST 
8TH FL GEF 2  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-267-7428 
608-266-2273  

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 
DEPT OF  
http://dpi.wi.gov  

DENISE KOHOUT 
Denise.Kohout@dpi.wi.gov 

125 S WEBSTER ST 
5TH FL GEF 3  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-266-0282 
608-266-5856  

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
http://psc.wi.gov  

LISA DALLY 
Lisa.dally@wisconsin.gov  
 

125 S WEBSTER ST  
MADISON, WI 53702  

608-261-8078 
608-264-7648 

REVENUE 
DEPT OF  
http://www.revenue.wi.gov  

SCOTT C. THOMPSON 
Scott.Thompson@revenue.wi.gov 

2135 RIMROCK RD  
AREA # 6-261  
MADISON, WI 53713  

608-261-8979  
608-266-2825  

SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  
DEPT OF 
http://dsps.wi.gov/Home 

 ROBERT MILLER 
Robert3.miller@wisconsin.gov 

1400 E WASHINGTON 
AVE  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608- 261-0451 
608-283-7427  

SECRETARY OF STATE 
http://www.sos.state.wi.us  

SUSAN CHURCHILL  
Susan.Churchill@wisconsin.gov  

B41 WEST, STATE 
CAPITOL,  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-266-8888  
608-266-3159  

SENATE 
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/senhome.htm  

MARK KAEPPEL 
Mark.Kaeppel@legis.wisconsin.gov 

119 M L KING JR BLVD  
W M 4 
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-264-8471  

STATE COURTS  MARGARET BRADY  
Margaret.Brady@wicourts.gov 

430 TENNEY BLDG  
110 E MAIN ST 
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-267-1940  
608-261-8293  

STATE FAIR PARK BOARD  
http://www.wistatefair.com 
 

VACANT 
 

640 S 84th ST 
WEST ALLIS, WI 53214 
 

414-266-7015 
414-266-7007  

STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org  

KATE JOCHIMSEN 
KateJ.Jochimsen@wisconsinhistory.org  

816 STATE ST  
RM 328 
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-264-6448  
608-264-6415  

STATE PROSECUTORS OFFICE  VACANT 101 E WILSON ST  
9TH FL 
MADISON, WI 53703 

608-267-2700  
608-264-9500 

STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER, 
OFFICE OF  
http://www.wisspd.org 

NANCY McLEAN 
mcleann@opd.wi.gov  

17 S FAIRCHILD ST.  
5TH FLOOR 
MADISON, WI 53707 

608-266-9448  
608-267-0584 
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AGENCY CONTACT/EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE/FAX 
STATE TREASURER  
http://www.ost.state.wi.us/home  

MATT ADAMCZYK 
Matt.Adamczyk@wisconsin.gov 
 

STATE CAPITOL 
ROOM B38 WEST 
MADISON WI 53701 
 

608-266-1714 
608-266-2647 

TOURISM DEPT OF  
http://agency.travelwisconsin.com 
  

LISA DALLY 
Lisa.dally@wisconsin.gov  
 

101 E WILSON ST 
4TH FLOOR  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-261-8078 
608-264-7648 

TRANSPORTATION DEPT OF  
http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov  

RANDY SARVER 
randy.sarver@dot.wi.gov  

4802 SHEBOYGAN AVE  
RM 410 
MADISON, WI 53705  

608-266-0507  
608-264-9972  
 
 

UW SYSTEM ADMIN  
http://www.uwsa.edu  

MARGO LESSARD 
mlessard@uwsa.edu 
 

780 REGENT ST  
RM 230 
MADISON, WI 53715  

608-263-4385 
608-265-9834 

UW-MADISON  
CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES 
www.ohr.wisc.edu 

MARK WALTERS 
mwalters@ohr.wisc.edu 

21 NORTH PARK ST 
ROOM 5430 
MADISON, WI 53715  

608-262-3666  
608-265-3335  

VETERANS AFFAIRS  7DEPT OF  
http://dva.state.wi.us  

CHRIS NEITZEL 
Chris.Neitzel@dva.wisconsin.gov  

201 W. WASHINGTON AVE 
4TH FL 
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-267-1796  
608-266-5414  

WI TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM  
BOARD  
http://www.wtcsystem.org  

BRENDA POWLES 
Brenda.powles@wtcsystem.edu  

4622 UNIVERSITY AVE 
MADISON, WI 53705  

608-267-9745  
608-266-1690  

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
DEPT OF  
http://www.dwd.state.wi.us  

STEVE LAESCH 
Steve.Laesch@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
 

201 E WASHINGTON AVE 
GEF1 A400  
MADISON, WI 53703  

608-266-1092 
608-261-0707  

 

http://www.ost.state.wi.us/home
mailto:Matt.Adamczyk@wisconsin.gov
http://agency.travelwisconsin.com/
mailto:Lisa.dally@wisconsin.gov
http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/
mailto:randy.sarver@dot.wi.gov
http://www.uwsa.edu/
mailto:mlessard@uwsa.edu
http://dva.state.wi.us/
mailto:Chris.Neitzel@dva.wisconsin.gov
http://www.wtcsystem.org/
mailto:judy.marti@wtcsystem.edu
http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/
mailto:Steve.Laesch@dwd.wisconsin.gov

